From: ‘Redacted ‘

Sent: 10/25/2013 9:43:57 AM
To: Colvin, Michael (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov) (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov)

Ce: ‘Redacted ‘ Dictz
Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Bcec:
Subject: PG&E Partnership Post-2014 Planning Meeting: 11/22

Hi Michael, it was nice seeing you the other day.

We were very happy to have you participate at our local government partnership event a few
months back, and we hope it helped give you and Commissioner Ferron more insight on how
our partnerships work and the exciting things we are collaborating on. It also gave you an
opportunity to meet with some of our partners first-hand.

We are building on that positive momentum and plan to host another event on November 22
with all of our partners, and are hoping you can participate and also be willing to speak for a
few minutes to give an overview/insight into the EE OIR (assuming it is public by then) and
also help partners understand potential next steps in the regulatory process (applications etc).
Having them hear this from someone in leadership at the PUC is incredibly powerful for them
and we hope you can find some time in your schedule to attend. Below is some additional
details, and if you are able to present we can provide you with a more detailed agenda shortly.
Please let us know, and thanks again.

Best,

What & Where: PG&E Partnership Post-2014 Planning Meeting on Friday, November 22™
from 9AM — 3PM at the Pacific Energy Center in San Francisco.

Why: This meeting will bring together partners from PG&E Partnerships along with PG&E
and the CPUC representatives to discuss policies, strategies, and opportunities associated with
the up-coming post-2014 Energy Efficiency funding cycle. We also hope to facilitate the
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sharing of Partnership best practices through networking and roundtable discussions.

Networking: In addition, there will be a PG&E Partner Networking Reception on
Thursday, November 21* at the Pacific Energy Center in San Francisco from 5 — 7:30 PM.

‘ Redacted ‘ -

Manager, Energy Efficiency Policy
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

‘ Redacted ‘

Learn about California’s leading model for energy efficiency and how PG&LE works with
customers and stakeholders to achieve success in saving energy.
www.CAEnergyEfficiencyModel.com
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